

FW: FPC-Fair Hydro Plan Material

From: "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 02 May 2017 17:32:43 -0400
Attachments: 23121467-v9-Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act - Briefing Presentation.pptx (101.44 kB)

Do we know if the ministry is going to use the deck attached for the Minister's meeting tomorrow....I'm just wondering as I'd like to add to his package if it is.

Thanks,

Pina

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May-01-17 8:47 PM
To: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Cc: Corluka, Marijana (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: FPC-Fair Hydro Plan Material

Hi there-

Can you distribute the following deck for Wednesday's FPC.

Kyle/Nicole/Dave- the ministry is proposing to use this material at the Ministers (Matthews, Sousa. Sandals and Thibeault) briefing that Andrew's office set up for Wednesday.

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.